
From: Stephen Hartman
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Cc: "Mark Balog"; "Luis Manzo"
Subject: RE: 2BB-MEL0914 Site Water Management Plan
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 10:39:40 AM

Hi Phyllis
 
KIA would like to ensure Comaplex Minerals Corp. includes historical surface water sampling locations
in the proposed Site Water Management Plan Addendum.  A more robust water sampling program was
conducted in 2008 and 2009 following the underground bulk sampling program.  As this data has been
very beneficial to KIA in mapping potential flows of contaminates associated with the construction
project, I would like to ensure historical locations are contained in the official water management plan
for the next couple years.  Sampling locations I’d like included are: P1, A9, A13, A15, A38, A54, ML-R,
A8-7 and Control.  Sampling frequency and parameters would be similar to 2008 (monthly) from each
location starting in July and finishing at Lake freeze up.
 
Thanks
 
Stephen  
 
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: November 18, 2009 2:10 PM
To: Bruce Sandy Barham (sbarham@comaplex.com); Mark Balog (mbalog@comaplex.com); John
Witteman (jwitteman@bonterraenergy.com)
Cc: Alice Baker; Anglo American Rob Mackie; David Hohnstein; DFO Amy Liu; DFO David Balint; DFO
Eric Kan; DFO Gary Cooper; DFO Jane Tymoshuk; DFO Loriena Melnick; DFO Nicola Johnson; DFO Sarah
Olivier; Don Carr; EC Environment Canada; GN-CGS Simon Wiles; GN-CGS Wayne Thistle; GN-CLEY
Julie Ross; GN-DOE Allison Loder; GN-DOE Dee Karadag; GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart; GN-DOE Robert
Eno; Hamlet of Arviat; Hamlet of Baker Lake; Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet; Hamlet of Coral Harbour;
Hamlet of Rankin Inlet; Hamlet of Repulse Bay; Hamlet of Whale Cove; HTO Arviat; HTO Baker Lake;
HTO Chesterfield; HTO Coral Harbour; HTO Rankin Inlet; HTO Repulse Bay; HTO Whale Cove; Ian
Parsons ; INAC Andrea Cull; INAC Andrew Keim; INAC David Ningeongan; INAC Ian Rumbolt; INAC Jeff
Mercer; INAC Peter Kusugak; INAC Spencer Dewar; INAC Tanya Trenholm; Karlette Tunaley ; KIA
Arviat; KIA Baker Laker; KIA Chesterfield; KIA Jose Kusugak; KIA Krista Zawadski; KIA Luis Manzo; KIA
MSerra; KIA Stephen Hartman; KIA Veronica Tattuinee; NIRB Info; NIRB Ryan Barry; NIRB Sophia
Granchinho; NPC Annie Ollie; NPC Bobby Suluk; NPC Brian Aglukark; NPC Conformity; NPC Jayko
Alooloo; NPC Tommy Owlijoot; NTI Carson Gillis; NTI George Hakongak; NTI Jeannie Ehaloak; NTI
Keith Morrison; NWMB Charlotte Sharkey; NWMB Paul Frame; PC Jane Chisholm; PC Monty Yank;
Rosemary Kilpatrick; Steve Lines
Subject: 2BB-MEL0914 Site Water Management Plan
 
Please see attached letter acknowledging receipt of the above.  Anyone wishing to provide
comments may do so to Manager of Licensing at the email address indicated below.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
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Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 


